Nichola Meehan

From: Nichola Meehan

Sent: Wednesday 20 January 2021 11:30

To: Lucy Cradden

Subject: RE: Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic Interconnector
Dear Lucy,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your response received on 20" January, 2021.
Yours Sincerely,

Nichola Meehan
Executive Officer
01-8737135

From: Lucy Cradden <Icradden@cru.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 20 January 2021 11:17

To: Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Roisin Cullinan <rcullinan@cru.ie>

Subject: RE: Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic Interconnector

Dear Nichola,

Please find attached the CRU’s response to the proposed scope of the Celtic Interconnector application.

Kind regards,
Lucy

From: Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan@pleanala.ie>
Sent: 12 January 2021 14:31
Subject: Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic Interconnector

CAUTION: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Dear Sir/Madam,

| refer to the above named project.

Article 10 of EU Regulation 347/2013 provides that the competent authority shall identify, in close
cooperation with the other authorities concerned, the scope of material and level of detail of
information to be submitted by the project promoter (EirGrid). The article also provides that this
may be done on the basis of a proposal by the project promoter, which is what is being done in
the attached documents. The Article also refers to a checklist which shall serve as a basis for the
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identification of the scope of material and level of detail. Please refer to page 21 of the PCI
Manual of Permit Granting Process Procedures available on our website for details of the
checklist.

Accordingly, you are asked to identify any scope of material or detail of information which is not
referred to in the attached documents which you consider is required in relation to any consent for
which you are the relevant authority and to reply to us by 16" February, 2021.

Yours faithfully,

Nichola Meehan
Executive Officer
01-8737135

Nichola Meehan
Executive Officer
Processing Section
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 V902

Teil: 01-8737135
Facs: 01-8722684

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann {0 an ricmhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment
before printing this mail.

Fogra Ruin: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi rdn agus dirithe amhain don seolai. Ma bhfuair td an
riomhphost seo trf earrdid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an charais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphaost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra féin agus nil sé intuigthe
gurb iad tuairim{ An Bhoird Pleandla né go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or
accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleandla.

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tu an rfomhphost seo a phriontdil. Please consider the Environment before printing
this mail.

Protecting the Public Interest in Water, Energy and Energy Safety



Nichola Meehan
m

From: Lucy Cradden <lIcradden@cru.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 20 January 2021 11:17

To: Nichola Meehan

Cc: Raisin Cullinan

Subject: RE: Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic Interconnector
Attachments: D 21 1454 CRU response to PCl re CELTIC scope.pdf

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
which you are the relevant authority and to reply to us by 16! February, 2021.

Yours faithfully,
Nichola Meehan

Executive Officer
01-8737135



Nichola Meehan
Executive Officer
Processing Section
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 Va2

Teil: 01-8737135
Facs: 01-8722684

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann td an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment
before printing this mail.

Fégra Ruin: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi rin agus dirithe amhéin don seolai. Ma bhfuair td an
riomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmhadil le bainistecir an chérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltdra féin agus nil sé intuigthe
gurb fad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleanéla né go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

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

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann t an riomhphost seo a phriontdil. Please consider the Environment before printing
this mail.

Protecting the Public Interest in Water, Energy and Energy Safety

1 sent this email at a time that suited me. I don't expect you to respond to my email outside of your working
hours

The information transmitted is private and intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, commercially sensitive
and/or privileged material. Any review, re transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. CRU accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
information.

CRU is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received
this in error, please contact the sender and permanently delete the material from any computer.



An Coimisidn
um Rialail Fontas

Commission for
Regulation of Utilities

20 January 2021

Ms. Nichola Meehan

Executive Officer

PCl Unit

An Bord Plenala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

Dear Ms. Meehan,

The Grain House T +353 1 4000 300

The Exchange F+353 1 4000 850
Belgard Square North Einfo@cru.ie
Tallaght, Dublin 24 WwWw.cru.ie

D24 PXWO

CRU Ref: D/21/1454

Re: PCI 0003, PCI Project 1.6, Celtic Interconnector Project.

Further to your email of January 12", the CRU can provide the following response to the

submission by EirGrid.

The Scoping document submitted contains no reference to any consents that will be required
from the CRU to proceed with this project. These may include, but are not limited to, an
Authorisation to Construct an Interconnector (Secfion 16(1)}b) of the Electricity Regulation
Act 1999 (as amended) (the 1999 Act)), and Consent to Lay Electric Cables (Seciion 48 and

Section 49 of the 1999 Act).

Please don't hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss this further.

Yours Sincerely,

Roisin Cullinan
Licensing Regulatory Manager






